
1 1Public Works and Government Services 
Canada

Travaux publics et Services 
gouvernementaux Canada

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux
publics et Services gouvernmentaux Canada
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British Columbia
V6Z 0B9
Bid Fax: (604) 775-9381 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2014-12-29

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Standard Time
PST

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(604) 775-6633

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - 
Pacific Region
800 Burrard Street, Room 219
800, rue Burrard, pièce 219
Vancouver
British C
V6Z 0B9

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Penstock & Cylinder Refurbishment
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EZ108-151488/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWY-026-7394

File No. - N° de dossier

PWY-4-37231 (026)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Liu (PWY), Patty
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(604) 775-6227 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

PWGSC - Esquimalt Graving Dock - Victoria, BC

pwy026
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2014-12-18
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Page 1 of - de 2Canada



Amendment 001 has been raised to incorporate questions and answers from the site visit.

*Please note:  The closing date cannot be extended at this time as the physical site work is scheduled in
between vessel movements (due to the direct affect this work has on the watering/de-watering of the
drydock).  This is why the schedule wording in the specifications is quite detailed.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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Solicitation No.: EZ108-151488/A 

Penstock and Cylinder Refurbishment 

Esquimalt Graving Dock 

Tender Site Visit December 17, 2014 1030hrs 

Questions and Responses from Tender Site Visit 

Q: Is there mechanical ventilation in the tunnels? Who determines if ventilation is required? 

A: There is no existing mechanical ventilation in any of the watering/de-watering tunnels. Tunnels have 
limited passive ventilation. 

A: The contractor may be required to provide mechanical ventilation based on the contractor’s initial air 
quality testing performed by the contractor following all applicable health and safety regulations and 
requirements. Refer to Section 013533. 

Q: Are there confined space services available on site? 

A: There are no confined space services available on site.  Local ship repair firms may have confined 
space services available and the contractor should make their own inquiries to what services are 
available to contract. 

Q: Who is responsible for water management within the tunnels? 

A: The contractor is responsible for water management within the tunnels.  Refer to Section 011155. 

Q: Is power available on site? 

A: Power may be obtained on site for the contractor’s use. Refer to Section 015100. 

Q: What is the capacity of cranes available for use on site? Does the crane come with an operator? Is 
the contractor responsible for rigging? 

A: Various, depending on type of equipment. Rail mounted cranes on the north side of the drydock are 
30T and 150T capacity.  Rail mounted cranes can access anything within the specified work area.  Refer 
to Appendix E Schedule of Dock Charges for equipment available on site. 

A: All cranes come with an operator.  Cranes also may come with an EGD spotter depending on EGD 
operational requirements.  This does not relieve the contractor from their obligation to provide qualified 
spotter(s) as necessary for all of their lifts per the specification. Refer to Section 15100. 

A: Yes, the contractor is responsible for all rigging and associated equipment below the hook necessary 
to perform lifts. Refer to Section 15100. 

 



Q: Where is the water in the tunnels able to be pumped to? 

A: The existing storm water system located within the contractor’s work area can be used to discharge 
water into. Refer to Section 011155. 

Q: What is the requirement for cylinder shaft smoothness? 

A: Refer to Section 210501.01 for requirements. 


